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Dear W-ll.

“In today's cadl I reeaived a copy of your story in tho iscue dated 7/10/79,
"How Soeret Report en JIK's Death ldrks Oswald & Ruby to Hobstors.™

So I acamw thore will be no iuntevent in the pawfiction I sent rou showing low
tho FIL get thds wp for a diversion wnd for tho CIA 4o be blamed, as £t vas blawd,
by LT and later Wy otliorte

Thie appears %o be the spaun of sone intelloctual f:cast so I write to Swe wou
& cauiion becouse herd wlll Do LD1G.

I Dudne ghinsts? Porstormalds hookt and Preden s sulns then ond the publiishey
for 212hal, Balnf'a sovrne wos totnllr mdapendnhls,

Buing ves Dan Holden's resanich assdatunt cand frem whut Holdes told we lis scle
aource on the line of Gds gSuxye

Eglng was on tlo shd™f of the comdtbos uhieh im now using the mafis as another
petey, that o varisg 40 Yo s> for a comdttes of the Consrens,

Harcello tostified in exvoulive ssaalen boiere the cctrdiiee o and waler oath
danded plle Ono of his lavyers hau alreaty wollbion stveral papors and Joglr Indar-
sony @3 L learaed by tho accident of ‘ma wnexpratod imelvaieat, 6 cewldossd thon
about tho fachs,

Whrsler or not Dwuba Hur-ed wia Y —embor ¢f the Marealls mob" he had nothing to
@0 wiil the Latling of Greald, anoth'r clemant of “ha so-andled Holdea/ Rwing
"nroofs" ==

S¢ I gugsost cautlon since the recent Sumrome Court decision and bosouse all
of this ie really wrtenabice

Holdea's strow o ds ridiculova, The quostion in nof whother the mob gouid

have Id1lled JFK,

HIC 1z fodling arcund with the some nonoensa, Thedy characters are falldug out
loud about plecing Hareello's snd othor mob names back in a novel and raking o
movie,

m:"-‘l‘f.

Herold Wednbowvg



